From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 8/5/2013 8:57:34 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Marfa!
Of course I remember! Loved the Prada store "art installation.” Too funny!
Yes, my paper finally came out, I can't believe I didn't send it to you! See the link to the PPD page, mine is the one

called, "Customers as Grid Participants: A fundamentally new role for customers."” It's the first link. Would still
love to get together for lunch too!

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/emergingissues

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 04, 2013 9:36 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: Re: Marfa!

You remember! This piece ran a few months back and there were viewing parties in marfa. I thought morley did
a pretty good job.

Larry and I hope to get back Aug 19 for a few days.

Did your white paper come out??

----- Original Message -----

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, August 04, 2013 07:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Marfa!

Watching 60 minutes and there is a segment on marfa. Can see why you love it. Hope all is well with you! Best,
Kristin

Sent from my iPhone
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